Taxlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Teanna Dummett <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Monday, June 13, 2022 9:49 PM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

Z You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear representative,

We the Nevada County Sunrise chapter are requesting that the General Plan be updated to
address the climate emergency. We ask that your board include and prioritize climate
mitigation and climate responsible action in all relevant city and county policies and

procedures.

This includes our request for the immediate halting of the Idaho Maryland Mine project,
initiation of plans and strategy to reach carbon net neutrality, and the prioritization of the

wellbeing of Nevada County's biodiversity and watershed.

We ask that Nevada County set precedence in climate action and we encourage the county to
look toward leaders in sustainability such as Truckee's recent climate action and mitigation

plans.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sunrise Nevada County

Teanna Dummett

teannadummett@gmail.com
13320 Anvil Rd
Grass Valley, California 95945




Taxlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Evan Vanderwouw <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Monday, June 13, 2022 10:09 PM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

B You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear representative,

| am a sixteen year old Sunrise member who cares deeply about the climate crisis. Every year
the heat waves, drought, and wildfires get worse. It's alarming knowing this will only get
worse. Worse yet, it does not seem to me that our community is doing adequate planning for

this looming catastrophe.

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

Evan Vanderwouw
evan.vanderwouw@gmail.com
10802 Arrow Point PI.

Grace Valley, California 95945




Tazlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lily <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:36 AM
Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

f You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

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
Lily

Sunrise Nevada County

Lily

Ihealy27@gmail.com

11309 Orion way

Grass valley, California 95949



Taxlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lila Frisher <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:56 AM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

| |
g You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

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

This includes our request for the immediate halting of the Idaho Maryland Mine project, ‘
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

Lila Frisher
Ifrisher@gmail.com

12374 Larkspur Lane

Grass Valley, California 95949




Taxlor Daz

Sascha Roberts <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 5:42 PM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

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

Sascha Roberts
23robertsr@student.njuhsd.com
10139 Alta Vista drive

Grass Valley , California 95945



Taxlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Barbara Rivenes <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 9:44 AM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment,
Dear representative,

| would like to request that the General Plan be updated to address the climate emergency.
We ask that your board include and prioritize climate mitigation and climate responsible action

in all relevant city and county policies and procedures.

This request can include initiation of plans and strategy to reach carbon net neutrality, and the

prioritization of the wellbeing of Nevada County's biodiversity and watershed.

| ask that Nevada County set precedence in climate action and we encourage the county to
look toward leaders in sustainability such as Truckee's recent climate action and mitigation

plans.

We simply must stop dragging our feet and meet this climate challenge head-on. We're a

wonderful, caring community and can find citizen help in moving this forward.

Thank you for your consideration,

Barbara Rivenes

Barbara Rivenes
barbrivenes@gmail.com

108 Bridger Ct

Grass Valley, California 95945



Tazlor Dax

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Don Rivenes <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 1:40 PM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

®
E You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear representative,

On behalf of Nevada County Climate Action Now | am writing in support of the Nevada County
Sunrise chapter who is requesting that the General Plan be updated to address the climate
emergency. Our NCCAN members are volunteers with each of the local Energy Action Plan
working groups. We ask that your board include and prioritize climate mitigation and climate

responsible action in all relevant city and county policies and procedures.

This includes our request for the immediate halting of the Idaho Maryland Mine project,
initiation of plans and strategy to reach carbon net neutrality, and the prioritization of the well-

being of Nevada County's biodiversity and watershed.

We further ask that Nevada County, Grass Valley and Nevada City set climate action as a top
priority and we encourage the county and cities to look toward leaders in sustainability such

as the Town of Truckee with its recent work on climate action and mitigation plans.

Thank you for your consideration,
Don Rivenes, Coordinator

Nevada County Climate Action Now

Don Rivenes
rivenes@sbcglobal.net

108 Bridger Ct

Grass Valley, California 95945




Taxlor Daz

Shirley Freriks <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 6:01 PM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear representative,

As an elder supporter of the Nevada County Sunrise chapter, | am requesting that the General
Plan be updated to address the climate emergency. We ask that your board include and
prioritize climate mitigation and climate responsible action in all relevant city and county

policies and procedures.

This includes my request for the immediate halting of the Idaho Maryland Mine project,
initiation of plans and strategy to reach carbon net neutrality, and the prioritization of the

wellbeing of Nevada County's biodiversity and watershed.

| ask that Nevada County set precedence in climate action and encourage the county to look

toward leaders in sustainability such as Truckee's recent climate action and mitigation plans.

Thank you for your consideration,

Supporter of Sunrise Nevada County

Shirley Freriks
sfreriks@mcn.org

144 Sierra Blanca Ct

Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Dax

From: Sammy Eckl <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 5:48 PM

To: Public Comments

Subject: Update the General Plan!

4
% You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear representative[s],

One of the main reasons my family wanted to move to this area was because the air is pure.
Mines make the air unclean. Gold mining is not a reliable way to make the world a better

place; only love and unity can sufficiently do that.

The standards and precepts which Nevada County Sunrise requests, including swiftly
stopping the Idaho Maryland Mine project, strategies and plans to reach carbon net neutrality,
and prioritizing the succoring of Nevada County's biodiversity and watershed are, if carried
out, honorable acts, not just because they are what the people want, but more essentially

because they are conducive to the welfare of the world at large.

Respect beseems you for overseeing and managing our county, and my good will lies upon
your forbearance while toiling with these commendable and precious deeds which we

fervently proffer.

Thank you for your attention,

Sammy Eckl on behalf of Sunrise Nevada County

Sammy Eckl
sjeckl@icloud.com
3236370107

Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Dax

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

B

Ariana Woods <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Thursday, June 16, 2022 6:57 PM

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

Ariana Woods
arirose.aw@gmail.com

268 Cornwall Ave.

Grass Valley, California 95945






Tazlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

shirley@burmaoaks.com <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Friday, June 17, 2022 5:44 PM

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

shirley@burmaoaks.com
12968 Burma Rd.
Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Daz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lily Healy <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sunday, June 19, 2022 12:30 PM

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
-Lily

Sunrise Nevada County

Lily Healy
Ihealy27@gmail.com

11309 Orion way

Grass valley, California 95949




Taxlor Dax

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Victoria Oliver <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Monday, June 20, 2022 1:54 PM

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

Victoria Oliver
vmares73@gmail.com

268 Cornwall Ave

Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Dax

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

William Ososki <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Saturday, June 25, 2022 10:37 AM

Public Comments

Update the General Plan!

% You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

Grass Valley Public Comment ,
Dear Ed Scofield,

The Nevada County Sunrise chapter and | are requesting that the General Plan be updated to
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

Sunrise Nevada County and William Ososki (Alta Sierra)

William Ososki
ososki@aol.com

17475 Aileen Way

Grass Valley, California 95949



Taxlor Daz

From: George Dunstan <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Public Comments

Subject: Update the General Plan!

§ You don't often get email from info@sg.actionnetwork.org. Learn why this is important

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

Ally of Sunrise Nevada County

George Dunstan
gvgeode@gmail.com

19595 Bow Valley Road

Grass Valley, California 95945-8647




Tazlor Dax

From: Leah Schwinn <info@sg.actionnetwork.org> |
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 7:41 PM |
To: Public Comments |
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

Leah Schwinn
schwinn@sonic.net

10548A Cedar Ave

Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Dax

From: mark Toelkes <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:00 AM

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

mark Toelkes
marktoelkes@gmail.com
10555 bragg ave

Grass Valley, California 95945



Taxlor Daz

From: Beverly Martling <info@sg.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:33 PM

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

Beverly Martling
martling@sbcglobal.net

16726 Alexandra Way

Grass Valley, California 95949



